

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-02

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF JUPITER INLET COLONY, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 17 TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES BY AMENDING SECTION 17-3 *STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING RESTRICTED* OF ITS CODE OF ORDINANCES IN ORDER TO REVISE THE REGULATIONS FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION PARKING; PROVIDING FOR ADDITIONAL ENFORCEMENT THROUGH CODE ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS; PROVIDING AUTHORITY TO CODIFY, A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF JUPITER INLET COLONY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Chapter 17 TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES, Section 17-3 *Stopping, standing and parking restricted* of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony is hereby amended to read as follows:

Sec. 17-3. *Stopping, standing and parking restricted.*

- (a) Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, it shall be unlawful for any person to station, park or leave any vehicle on any public street, road or drive within the municipality. For purposes of this section, the term "public street, road or drive" shall include all paved roadway areas open to the public, as well as all paved or unpaved areas located within the town right-of-way as shown on the plat of Jupiter Inlet Beach Colony, but shall not include a driveway used for access to a residential property.
- (b) Special exception parking for ~~town~~ residents shall be allowed only upon written request ~~having been given by providing no less than four (4) days in notice in advance of the event requiring such special exception parking to the police department. Such an event shall permit the parking of no more than eight (8) vehicles on the public street. If necessary, the applicant shall arrange for off-site parking or car-pooling in order to limit the on street event parking to no more than eight (8) vehicles.~~ Upon proper notice, as aforesaid, of the time of such intended parking, ~~said the~~ police department shall supervise the parking of vehicles on the public streets, roads or drives in such manner as to regulate parking of vehicles so that such parking shall not become hazardous or otherwise conflict with the safety, peace, health, morals and general welfare of the ~~people~~ community.
- (c) In order to compensate the ~~municipality~~ Town for additional police services relative to special exception parking, a fee shall be due and payable to the ~~municipality~~ Town by the applicant for such parking. The fee shall be set by ~~r~~Resolution of the Town ~~e~~Commission.
- (d) Parking in areas within the town that are designated by signage as "Reserved for Town Business" shall strictly be limited to individuals and vehicles while conducting business at the town administrative building.
- (e) In any prosecution involving a violation of this section, the registered owner of a vehicle, when such vehicle is parked or left standing in violation of this section, is hereby declared to

be directly responsible to the town for the payment of the civil penalty for the vehicle being so parked or left standing. The term "registered owner" means the person or entity who is lawfully registered with the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, as provided by state law, on the day such violation occurs. In addition, a violation of this Section shall be deemed irreparable and irreversible in nature in accordance with Section 162.09, Florida Statutes, and a resident in violation hereof shall be subject to code enforcement proceedings as governed by Chapter 162, Florida Statutes.

SECTION 2. Specific authority is hereby granted to codify and incorporate this Ordinance into the existing Code of Ordinances of the Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony, Florida.

SECTION 3. That all Ordinances or parts or Ordinances, in conflict herewith, be and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 4. If any clause, section or other part of this Ordinance shall be held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid, such unconstitutional or invalid part shall be considered as eliminated and in no way affecting the validity of the other provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 5. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and adoption.

FIRST READING this ____ day of November, 2022.

SECOND READING and FINAL PASSAGE this ____ day of December, 2022.

TOWN OF JUPITER INLET COLONY, FLORIDA

Mayor-Daniel J. Comerford, III

ATTEST:

Vice-Mayor Milton J. Block

Town Clerk

Commissioner Lisa H. Hines

Commissioner Marie Rosner

Commissioner Richard D. Busto